@
.
Allied Mills
Allied Mills Pty Ltd
ABN 24 000 008 739

Level 4, Building G, 1 Homebush Bay Drive
Locked Bag 3108, Rhodes NSW 2138

T: (02) 9352 4800 | F: (02) 9352 4947
info@alliedmills.com.au
www.alliedmills.com.au

4 November 2016

NSW Department of Planning and
Environment

GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Kerry Hamann
Dear Kerry,

Allied Mills Pty Ltd Picton Mill
DA 318-12-2004-i

Premises - 330 Picton Road, Picton

We refer to the section 75 W modification lodged by Allied Mills and the recent correspondence from the
Department of Planning dated 18 October 2016 attaching to it submissions from Wollondilly Shire
Council.

We enclose the report from Dr R Patterson dated 4 November 2016 setting out Allied Mills’ response.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully,

Stephanie Vass
General Manager Corporate Services & Company Secretary
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